From: Reynolds, Steve

Sent: 05 March 2008 07:23

To: Ayres, Greg

Cc: Atkins, Chris; McNicholls, John

Subject: FW: SDS direct agreement with tie - scope of work
Attachments: Direct agreement scope v2 clean.doc

The Damian email with the attachment

Steve

From: Damian Sharp [mailto:Damian.Sharp@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 04 March 2008 16:15

To: Reynolds, Steve

Cc: Chandler, Jason; Steven Bell; Geoff Gilbert
Subject: SDS direct agreement with tie - scope of work

Steve

Andrew Fitchie is still working on the Ts & Cs that go with this but here is a short, simple scope of work for the direct
agreement between SDS and tie. It is based heavily on the original SDS scope for MUDFA and the wording of the
settlement agreement in relation to MUDFA. There are some amendments to reflect actual experience.

Grateful for confirmation you are happy with the scope or for any comments by close of business tomorrow
(Wednesday)

Damian

Damian Sharp
Project Manager

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel:
Fax

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.
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Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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